
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
Food Service – Paper Goods & Disposables – RFP #2-20-04 

 RED CLAY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

 
Date of Addendum:   December 4, 2019 
 
OPENING DATE:   December 18, 2019 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFQ is being issued to answer the following submitted questions: 
 

1. Is this a mandatory bid where the Red Clay Schools are required to purchase from the winning 
vendor(s)? 

They should be purchasing off an awarded contract 
 
2. The term appears to be the remaining half of the 2019-2020 school year – is that correct? 
Yes, with the option to renew 
 
3. Many items are lacking manufacturer item numbers, and/or good descriptions – the current vendor 

would be the only one capable of providing a quote. Can you get item numbers? 
Not at this time – you can bid items that you believe would meet the criteria of the description. 
 
4. Can you extend the due date? 
No we cannot 
 
5. Can you please provide me with the previous award information and tabulations?   
N/A 
 
6. How many locations will be utilizing this contract?   
Refer to bid specifications 
 
7. Are locations equipped with a loading dock & forklift?   
No 
 
8. What are the receiving hours? 
Refer to bid specifications 
 
9. Will the award be based on an all or none basis? 
Whichever would be in the best interest of the district 


